
DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J13247 . AGY 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA!Belmont Readiness Center 

Armory Modifications 
-----------------------

Index Number 13668 

Bid opening date and time 7/10/201~ , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/8/2013 13968. 

~ Director [iJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [ij Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

8joDERS .. . 9.ualifieCI [)is.veterar? Cert. of.A.w~rdability?' ,· BOND% 

5.00% TerHorst & Rinzema Construction Company 

5990 East Fulton, Suite A 

Ada Ml 49301 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

Orion Construction 

32 Market Avenue SW, Suite 200 

Grand Rapids Ml 49503 

44th Street Construction, LLC 

650 - 44th Street, SE 

Grand Rapids Ml 

E & L Construction Group, Inc. 

P.O. Box418 

Flint Ml 

495487576 

48501 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

5/1/2016 

expires 

8/15/2014 

expires 

6/7/2012 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

511 I 13247 . · AGY 

$472,330.60 

(j) 

$475,000.00 

@ 

$483,890.00 

(j) 

$517,200.00 

6J 

Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 J13072 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/South Haven Maintenance Garage 

Engine Exhaust Upgrades 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 7/10/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/8/2013 

!iJ Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[fill SAB 

AWARD: 

[i] 

~ 
~ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate ~ 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum ~ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

REQUIRED 

":'~=--, :~' ., ; ·~ 
_. :.~ .;' . v.: BIDDERs·· Qualified bi~: Veteran? · Cerf ofAw~rdability? · BOND% 

5.00% 

8Ase8.ro• ..... .. 
Mall City Mechanical, Inc. 

7184 Douglas Avenue 

Kalamazoo Ml 49009 

Bond $52,000.00 

0 
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DMB-4
12 

(R 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package# 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 f1 0282 . BOW 

DNR/Proud Lake Recreation Area Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
------------------------

Campground Water and Sanitary Sewer Improvements Index Number 59100 

Bid opening date and time 7/10/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/8/2013 14410 

[iJ Director [iJ SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus Engineers 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

·Additional Funds $ 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[iJ 
[iJ 

Adequate [iJ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [iJ --------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In 

5501 East Clinton Trail 

Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Yes 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? • BOND % · BID EiONo 
Yes expires 

6/18/2016 

5.00% Bond 

751 I 10282 . BOW 

B~SEBID 

$434,090.75 

P::Jn,:~. 1 nf 1 



DMB-4
12 

<R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761J12162 . BDH 

Agency Name DEQ/Drew, Ripple Property Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Excavation, Removal & Disposal of Contaminated Soil & Site Restoration Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 7/10/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/8/2013 

[i] Director [iJ SAB Architect Gannett Fleming of Michigan, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

'81[JDE~s· 
EVR, Inc. 

· , Qualitiei:lois: v&ieran'? c.ert. of~warci~ilnifY? . :,e6ND % sio BoND; " sAsE,.Bib .. 
Yes 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 

Okemos Ml 48864 

K & D Industries, Inc. 

2962 Venture Drive 

Midland Ml 48640 

EnviroSolutions, Inc. 

38115 Abruzzi Drive 

Westland Ml 48185 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $40,752.00 

7/24/2015 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $42,940.00 

5/29/2014 

5.00% Bond $49,996.00 

(J) 

(]i 
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor·, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761J13191 • AGY 

CEQ/Peerless Plating Superfund Site Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
------------------------

Operation & Maintenance of Groundwater Extraction System Index Number 44061 

Bid opening date and time 7/10/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/8/2013 · 

[iJ Director [iJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate [iJ 
Second [iJ Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] Additional Funds $ 

Third [iJ Addendum [iJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

.•. Cert. of Awardability? , 

EnviroSolutions, Inc. Check $205,894.00 

38115 Abruzzi Drive 523529 $10,294.70 CD Westland Ml 48185 

Superior Environmental Corporation Yes expires 5.00% Bond $226,238.00 

1128 Franklin Street 4/26/2016 ~ Marne Ml 49435 

BB&E, LLC Check $228,991.00 

235 East Main Street, Suite 107 000646904 $11,449.55 (J 
Northville Ml 48167 

TriMedia Environmental & Engineering Services, Yes expires 5.00% Bond $231 ,484.00 

1 002 Harbor Hills Drive 3/6/2014 (5) 
Marquette Ml 49855 

Terra Contracting, LLC 5.00% Bond $249,963.00 

5787 Stadium Drive @ 
Kalamazoo Ml 49009 

Nova Consultants, Inc~ Yes expires Check $269,725.00 
21580 Nevi Road, Suite 300 4/27/2014 000644649 $14,000.00 & No vi Ml 48375 
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

Bid Package # 1 

Tetra Tech, Inc. 

123 Brighton Lake 

Brighton Ml 48116 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. 

42 Longwater Drive 

Norwell MA 

Bella Construction, Inc. 

301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 

Holland Ml 

L.D. Docsa Associates, Inc. 

1605 King Highway 

Kalamazoo Ml 

TRC Environmental Corporation 

02061 

49423 

49001 

2025 E. Beltline Avenue, SE, Suite 402 

Grand Rapids Ml 49546 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes expires 

10/11/2012 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File Number 761J13191 . AGY 

Bond $275,000.00 

(j) 

Bond $346,449.04 

(Y 

Bond $348,800.00 

@ 

Bond $449,500.00 

@ 

Bond $479,860.00 

@ 
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